Submission 23

Dear JC-NBN Committee members,

This request is made as per to the terms of reference, Item 1.ii.

More details are requested regarding time frames, technology choice, link budgets and cost
effectiveness of

RF overlay @1550 nm

Wimax Band 3 / LTE TDD Band 38 /LTE FDD Band 7 DownlLoad/UpLoad rates.
(IMT-2000/IMT2000Extn)

Interfaces and payloads for OTU1 and OTU2.

Satellite link budget.
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My interest is in the fastest,direct connection speed (with lowest bit error rate) for a
location 22 km (+-2km) from CBD Melbourne.

Regards,

D.V.B. Rao
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